Elizabeth Hyde

10.4.2

Drew and Jeni Dawson <dgdinternational@hotmail.com>
Friday, 24 March 2017 3:34 PM

From:

Sent:

To: Brent Bailey
Subject: Funding For Brock
Dear Brent,

Please find attached a copy of Brock’s confirmation of acceptance into the tennis Regional Talent Development
(RTD) Program which requires travel to Darwin. In accordance with Council’s finance policy #4 | would like to request
a travel and accommodation subsidy to assist in the costs of sending Brock on this National Event held outside of

Western Australia.

The table below addresses each criteria under the policy limitations.

Applicants must be a resident of the Shire of
Jerramungup.

Brock is a current resident in Bremer Bay.

Funding will only be considered after all
other funding opportunities have been
exhausted e.g. State and Federal
Government funding.

Funding has been pursued through the
Department of Sport and Recreation and Tennis
West. The program is already sponsored by these
bodies and accordingly there is no further
sponsorship available.

Funding will only be provided for up to 50%
of travel and accommodation costs to a
maximum of $500.

The total cost of the program is $1,000. This
subsidy request is for $500.

The travel/accommodation subsidy donation
is only available to participants. Coaches,
support staff and chaperones are not eligible
to apply for funding.

The subsidy request is to for Brock’s participation
in the program only.

Selected representatives are entitled to one
subsidy donation per activity in any one
financial year.

This is the only subsidy application made this
financial year.

In addition | acknowledge that if Brock does not participate in the program the subsidy funds will need to be repaid

to the Shire.

I hope Council looks on this application favourably.

Regards
Drew Dawson



secretary
10.4.2


The following is the Tennis Australia offer.

Hi Brock,

Tennis West, with the support of the Department of Sport & Recreation, offer athletes living in Regional WA the
opportunity to participate in the Regional Talent Development (RTD) Program. The objectives of this program are
to;

1. Develop regional players

2. Provide greater opportunities for creating long term player development

The 2016-2017 RTD Program offers a subsidised interstate tour for athletes living in regional WA, who reached the
quarterfinals of the 2016 Women in Tennis Foundation & D’Arcy Slater Cup or better, and are born between 2003 -
2005.

Your performance at this event has earned you an invitation to travel with other athletes and team managers (Paul
Oldfield & Brooke Koenig, Tennis West) on a subsidised interstate tour.

Tour Details

The 2017 Interstate Tour will be in Darwin with athletes competing in two AR tournaments; SKYCITY Darwin Open
(Bronze) and 91°'SKYCITY NT Open Championships (Silver) from the 1* June — 13" June, 2017.

Tour costings per athlete will be approximately $1000 for the 11 days (subject to change).

Please advise if you would like to accept your place on this tour no later than 24™ March.
This tour includes athletes and team managers only and not for parents to travel. The tour is designed to educate
the athletes about life on tour, and includes the development of life skills. The delivery of this tour and the

engagement of the athletes is restricted with parents travelling.

Any further queries please don’t hesitate to contact me on 6462 8318 or poldfield@tennis.com.au

Kind Regards,
Paul

Paul Oldfield
Participation Leader | Tennis West
POIdfield@Tennis.com.au | P.O. Box: 116, Burswood Western Australia 6100 Australia
tennis Ph: +61 8 6462 8318 | Switch: +61 8 6462 8300 | Mob: 0466 522 546
www.tennis.com.au/wa | www.ausopen.com
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